

THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION



UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS Session XCIV

General Body Meeting
7:00 pm, Tuesday, November 3rd, 2015
Devon Hall 120

Session XCIV

Roll Call - 703

Flag Salute

Approval of Minutes

Trinh sec Nguyen

Chair's Report- Elections for all of your seats are next week, Tuesday and Wednesday, any electronic device and campaign spot. Tell everyone to vote! President and VP debate is between 6:00 and 8:30 the debate in Meacham. I will be out of office on Friday because I will be at a conference, I will make up hour this Thursday. Tonight if you want to make a motion or second please raise your hand so I can find you easier. Please listen too authors and if someone next to you is being noisy shh them nicely. Two meetings left, all of those up for election, everyone must be here on the last meeting of session because end of session 94 that night and then we do the opening of session 95

Vice Chair's Report- Remind you of legislative forum only one idea. Link will go out in minutes email. Make sure you are putting ideas on their! I know a lot of you have over lapping ideas and using forum will help with connection. Also only had one person come to get their name tag for liaison position, so come get those!

Secretary's Report- Great job on constituent service last month, next office hour is due November 17th.

Committee Reports-

- Academic Affairs- So had short meeting, talking about projects, most extend to next session,. Try to write up survey about languages by session. Besides that still working on long term stuff
- Congressional Administration- We saw a number of bills, rec of do pass. Did not get to see transition act but we met with George today.
- External Affairs- We tabled what we were supposed to see on Sunday starting to work on stuff for Higher Education Day so if you participated last year and have any ideas please come talk to me I am open to any ideas
- Human Diversity- We went to UWC forum, had a fantastic response. Thank you to Rep Kelling for mentioning Nicole Poole, who has invited us to speak next Thursday at the Norman Arts Council.
- Problems and Projects- Short meeting, discussed each of our projects we want done
- Public Relations- Started working on sponsorship initiative that will be in place next semester. Also put together with rep watts setting up plan for blue book, also start PR-ing for Veterans Appreciation Weeks. Also PR-ing election stuff because we want people to vote.
- Ways and Means- We saw emergency interviews over the week, will also we will see subsidiary tonight and also reforms on title 12 which we will hopefully see next week.

Liaison Reports

Kovach- This Sunday there are 200 new laws that went into effect that are city of Norman specific, like driving ban, can now renew license and register to vote online. Now illegal to shine laser pointers at planes, used to be just federal planes but is now all planes. Also, if operating a commercial vehicle and on phone you can lose your job. And recording police officers is now specifically legal so as long as you are not actively impeding, record away!

James- Met with Nikkie, American Student of Chemical Engineers, I talked with officers about what they have issues with, some problems were that their computers for engineers don't have the engineering programs on them which is problem because then they can't use it. Last year only got \$5 for printing and this year they noticed we didn't get the \$5 on our account. Their biggest problem is that the chemistry department wants to move all of the departments classes to South Campus, like the on the research campus, which would make it very difficult for students to get to class, if you have classes down on South Campus for chemistry and Engineering on north campus.

Halpin- Two weekends ago HCSA attending their regional conference and Walker center won for community center building of the year!

Kelling- Veterans Appreciation Week is next week, we have a ton of events scheduled. Specifically we need help with Sunday night, time TBA, we are all meeting in the South oval and put ribbons on all of the lamp posts, we want to extend that invite to SGA. Also we have a couple things on Monday morning where administration, Alex and Emily can tie one ribbon on the polls. And free breakfast Monday morning!!!

Special Orders

Committee of the Whole

Reid sec Droege

940110 An Act Expelling Representatives (Rains)

Kelling sec Miller

Rains: So unfortunately I also have the job of expelling members, Jordan Arlan has missed at least 5 general meetings, I have tried contacting him but have received no response, I also need a friendly amendment removing Kirby's name. I yield my time.

Thompson: friendly amendment removing Kirby's name

Kovach: removing vs expellin, does that affect his chances of coming back?

Rains: No he could come back but unlikely

Droege: Didn't we have to do it last semester?

Rains: Yes but circumstances were different, this semester we've deemed it necessary

Wise: Is he able to be replaced this session?

Rains: His seat will be filled next session

Kelling: Are either of them filing?

Rains: No

Motion to rec do pass Reid sec Kelling

Motion to move out of committee of the whole Echols sec Miller

Student Concerns

Old Business

Items to Be Considered

940106 Presidential Transition Act (Sample/Pavlowsky) (Rec of do Pass)

Reid sec Nguyen

Sample: This we saw in ConAd committee, so I need someone to make a motion to move back to committee please and thank you ☺

Motion to move back to committee Miller sec Reid

940107 Website Modification Act of 2015 (Maier/Watts) (Rec of do Pass)

Miller sec Kovach

Maier: Essentially updating bylaws we have for website subsections. I didn't submit bills in times. So I need four friendly amendments. To Section 4 of the bills add "Bylaws" at the end. Section 4 sub section b I., insert associates after representatives and change two to three. Also, Section 4 subsection B II. Remove the strike out saying and the associate list. Also amending the titles of Author to say Jay Maier, Physical Sciences Representative and Trevor Watts, Social Sciences District Representative.

Buxton: Accept friendly amendment to bill?

Maier: Yes

Kelling: Subsection B is there any teeth if this does not happen within 20 days?

Maier: Refer that question to the secretary.

Rains: We are completely updating the website completely and making it all new and so it is a matter of synchronizing all three of our schedules and making sure we have all of the updates down so Shane doesn't have to make 30 different updates.

Consent

940108 Polling Fairish Act of 2015 (Watts) (Rec of do Pass)

Williams sec Halpin

Sample: No author or co author present so we need motion to table it till next week.

Motion to table until next week Kelling sec Miller

940506 Student Organizations Subsidiary Funding Appropriation Act of 2015 (Cramm/WAM) (Rec of do pass)

Long sec Williams

Cramm: This is the Resident Student Organizations list, we had a total of 117 student organizations apply including the admin organizations. Total amount requested was \$764,815 allocated in total \$59,921.67.

Trinh: I see on here that the Filipino Student Association awarded a large sum of money, I understand that they contribute to diversity but are you aware of their current membership issues?

Cramm: They did not come into an interview so no, but based upon their previous funding and fiscal standing along with their outreach on campus we determine their subsidiary amount. On OrgSync we do not yet have a list of current members but we are working with Curt on fixing that and since they didn't come in for interview I wasn't aware so we based funding on previous standing and outreach.

Trinh: Are you saying the previous year as in the year they were founded?

Cramm: Yes. Let me look at what they got last year. Based upon last years allocation and I remember it being a substantial amount since they were a new multi-cultural and they wanted to outreach more people on campus.

Miller: So you're saying that RSOs are able to ask for money and not do an interview and still get money?

Cramm: Yes you can still get funding without coming in for an interview. We only saw about one third of the organizations since there are limited time slots available for interviews and since interviews are not required. We are working on opening up more interview time slots in the future.

Miller: What is point of interviews if just finding out information that is online?

Cramm: Interviews are helpful they are a time organizations can come in and explain themselves and their organization. For example, if they had poor fiscal history and they can come in and explain why it helps them whenever we are allocating funds. I strongly recommend to all of the RSOs I talk to, to come into interviews since we only have limited time, we are planning on expanding that time

Benjamin: Do you compare numbers from last year funding numbers to this year's request?

Cramm: Yes

Benjamin: What dictates when you increase and decrease an organization?

Cramm: Say they got \$1000 last year and they spent nothing they get a decrease, if they have good outreach and good fiscal history then they get an increase

Lefler: There are 3 different types of funding, primary sub and emergency, how much left for the rest of the school year?

Cramm: Based on reversions from last year and the total \$860,600.28 we received that is what we have to work with for subsidiary funding, the way the bylaws are stated we use the reversions account for that.

Primary is at the start of the new year and we are allocated money by student activity fee and that is where that money comes from.

Reid: Did you have rep from STI come in for interview?

Cramm: No

Kelling: The log analyst club is blank?

Cramm: Got cut off, it is on previous page.

Motion to move to a roll call vote Trinh sec Williams

32-0-0 passes

940507 Administration Organization Subsidiary Funding Appropriations Act of 2015 (Cramm/WAM) (Rec of do pass)

Kelling sec Nguyen

Cramm: First off I want to recognize my committee for all the hours they put in, it was Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday interviews all day and evening and Sunday all day and the next Monday from 5-9. So please just give a round of applause for the committee ☺ this is the funding for admin organization. HCSA money is going to help renovate offices. To independent Greek council and SBA, allocation emergency account levels it out in previously decided.

Trinh: I noticed that Filipino Student Association

Kelling: Explain difference between RSO and admin orgs?

Cramm: In bylaws Admin orgs they are organization that fit into one of categories government, residential or campus activities. HCSA is residential, Independent Greek Council is residential, and SBA is government.

Kelling: For SBA that is a lot of money, what are they doing with that?

Cramm: Giving them this much money in subsidiary levels out with same amount as last year and also they have RSOs under them that they fund and fund events within the law school for example mental health since law students are so busy and stressed.

Kovach: RSOs under them eligible for funding through us?

Cramm: No since they are in the law school they are not eligible for funding through us.

Motion to roll call vote Lewis sec Reid

31-0-1 bill passes

940508 Emergency Allocation #5 (Cramm/WAM) (Rec of do Pass)

Benjamin sec Williams

Cramm: Side note part of my committee. Emergency Allocation #5. We are giving \$500 for Phi Beta Delta for food on their event on November 20th.

Benjamin: What is the event?

Cramm: It is for their initiation dinner, they are an honors society and their goal is to push members to study abroad and this initiation dinner.

Droege: How much money left in emergency budget?

Cramm: It would leave \$14,444 pending passage of subsidiary funding.

Motion to move to a roll call Nigh sec Trinh

32-0-0 bill passes

940110 Expulsion Act (rains)

Miller sec Trinh

Consent ☺

New Business

Follow-Up Reports

Items for Future Agenda

Thompson: An Act Regarding General Counsel Appointments ConAd 940707

Cramm: Emergency Allocation #6 WAM 940509

Capehart: Bill to amend the bylaws 940111 ConAd

Reid: If I were to purpose bill in items to be considered do I need to ask it again if we have not done it yet?

Sample: No

Rash: Economic Review Act of 2015 Part 1,2,3 940112 940113 940114 ConAd

Williams: Surveying Reform to Amend Code Annotated 940115 ConAd

Announcements and Comments

Pae: Debate next Monday at 6pm in Meacham. If you want to talk to me about my platform, text me call me.

Lefler: How can we find out who else is running?

Sample: Talk to the election Chair

Lelfer: I mean for public knowledge.

Sample: It is in the daily

Simms: I did an article over all of the candidates

Sample: The Congressional Candidates too?

Simms: No

Sample: When will the congressional candidates running be out?

Simms: I am not doing that

Sample: Should be seen when voting. If not publicized beforehand.

Simms: I can run it by my editor

George: Traditionally it is just put up by election chairs. Election board tells us all of seats up for election but will do bidding

Sample: It is up to election chair

George: Contact the election chair and I can ask her tomorrow.

Reid: Can PR help with that?

Sample: Ask the election chair.

George: I have one court side seat ticket available for the game tomorrow night will be there; first one down here as soon as meeting adjourned gets the ticket. Game at 7:00 against South West

Reid: Follow us on Social Media!

Buxton: Sooner Dance Company performing at half time next week at the game if you are interested you should come!!

Final Roll Call

Motion to suspend the rules and skip final roll call and adjourn Elwick sec Brown

Objection Miller sec Buxton

Not a two/third majority

Miller: Do we need a final majority to determine if there are 32 people there?

Sample: No I can count. Motion and sec so meeting is now over.

Chair: Emily Sample

Vice-Chair: Chelsea Brown

Secretary: Kaylee Rains

THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS

CONGRESSIONAL SESSION XCIV

November 3, 2015

CONGRESSIONAL BILL NO. 940110

AS INTRODUCED

An Act of procedure Expelling Members
of Congressional Session 94 for excessive
absences; providing for a short title;
stating purpose; and providing an effective date.

Section 1: Title. This act shall be known as “An Act Expelling Representatives.”

Section 2: Purpose. The purpose of this act shall be to expel a member for excessive absences. Because Jordan Arlan and Bryan Kirby have accrued excessive unexcused absences and have failed to petition the Executive Committee for an attendance waiver, and as a result have failed to represent their constituents, the membership of the aforementioned is pending expulsion.

Section 3: In accordance with the Section 3.3 subsection 2 of the SGA Undergraduate Student Congress Bylaws, “*Upon accruing a fourth absence, the Student Congress Secretary shall prepare an act of procedure to expel any member or committee officer who has accrued excessive unexcused absences.*”

Expulsion. Jordan Arlan and Bryan Kirby.

Section 4: This act is hereby enacted.

Section 5: This act shall become effective when passed in accordance with the SGA Constitution.

Author: Kaylee Rains, Secretary of Undergraduate Student Congress

Submitted on a motion by:

Action taken by Student Congress:

Verified by Chair of Student Congress: _____ Date: _____

THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS
CONGRESSIONAL SESSION XCIV

November 3, 2015

GRADUATE STUDENT SENATE
SENATE SESSION GF-15

November 8, 2015

CONGRESSIONAL BILL NO. 940106

SENATE BILL NO. GF15-

AS INTRODUCED

An Act amending Title I and Title III of the SGACA, providing for a short title; providing for codification; and providing an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT ASSOCIATION

- Section 1:** This act shall be known and may be cited as the “Presidential Transition Act of 2015”
- Section 2:** The purpose of this act is to firmly establish a transitional period for the office of SGA President and SGA Vice President.
- Section 3:** For the purposes of this legislation, deletions shall be marked with a ~~Strikethrough~~. Additions shall be marked with an Underline.
- Section 4:** ADDITION. The following parts are to be added to Title I, Chapter 6 of the SGACA, creating Section 26 to read as follows:
26. Transitional Term of the President and Vice President
The newly elected President and Vice President shall officially assume the role and all benefits attributed to the power of the office two weeks after the validation of the election by the Superior Court.
- Section 5:** AMENDATORY. The following parts are to be amended to Title III, Chapter 2, Section 11 of the SGACA:
11. Term
The term of the President shall begin ~~in the spring semester one week~~ two weeks after the validation of election.
- Section 6:** AMENDATORY. The following parts are to be amended to Title III, Chapter 3, Section 14 of the SGACA:
14. Term

The term of the Vice President shall begin ~~in the spring semester one week~~ two weeks after the validation of election.

Section 7: This act shall become effective when passed in accordance with the SGACA and SGA Constitution.

Author(s): Emily Sample, Chair of the Undergraduate Student Congress
Carrie Pavlowsky, Chair of the Graduate Student Senate

Submitted on a Motion by:

Action taken by Congress:

Verified by Chair of Congress: _____ Date: _____

Submitted on a Motion by:

Action taken by Senate:

Verified by Chair of Senate: _____ Date: _____

Approved by SGA President: _____ Date: _____

THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS
CONGRESSIONAL SESSION XCIV
November 3, 2015

GRADUATE STUDENT SENATE
SENATE SESSION GF-15
November 8, 2015

CONGRESSIONAL BILL NO. 940107
SENATE BILL NO. GF15-XX

AS INTRODUCED

An Act amending Section 11 of the Undergraduate Student Congress Bylaws, providing for a short title, providing for codification, and providing an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT ASSOCIATION:

Section 1: This act shall be known and may be cited as the “Website Modification Act of 2015”

Section 2: The purpose of this act is to update Section 11.1 of the Undergraduate Student Congress Bylaws to reflect the recent changes made to both headings and content of the USC section of the SGA website.

Section 3: For the purposes of this legislation, deletions shall be marked with a ~~Strikethrough~~. Additions shall be marked with an Underline.

Section 4: AMENDATORY: The following parts are to be amended to Section 11.1 of the Undergraduate Student Congress:

Section 11.1: SGA STUDENT CONGRESS WEBSITE REQUIREMENTS

1) REQUIRED SECTIONS ON THE SGA CONGRESS WEBSITE. These sections must be distinctly separate.

a) AGENDAS AND MINUTES SECTION

i. Shall contain postings of future agendas for all meetings that are conducted in the SGA Student Congress.

ii. Shall contain archives of previous agendas and minutes, taken by the Secretary of either Congress or Committee, for all meetings which were conducted in the SGA Student Congress.

b) ~~MINUTES SECTION~~

~~i. The minutes’ section shall contain postings of minutes taken by the Secretary of either Congress or Committee.~~

e-b) MEET YOUR REPS MEMBER SECTION

i. Shall contain in two separate categories: executive officers and representatives by district, ~~and associates.~~

ii. The member list ~~and the associate list~~ must be up to date within 20 days of the first meeting of a new session of SGA Student Congress for elected representatives, and within 20 days of appointment for appointed representatives. The lists shall include contact information for all members of Congress.

c) RESOURCES SECTION

i. Shall contain templates which establish the general forms for how resolutions, bills, and surveys are written in the SGA Student Congress.

ii. Shall contain the SGA Undergraduate Student Congress Bylaws.

iii. Shall contain the SGA Undergraduate Student Congress Standing Rules of Order.

d) QUESTIONS AND CONCERNS SECTION

i. Shall contain space to allow students to forward their questions and comments to SGA Student Congress.

e) WEBMASTER'S AUTHORITY

i. This section is only for specifying what is required to be on the SGA Student Congress website. It does not, in any way, prohibit the webmaster from adding additional features as he or she sees fit. Furthermore, the webmaster shall possess the sole discretion in how the guidelines specified in this section should be met.

ii. The SGA webmaster shall serve as the webmaster for Student Congress.

f) CONGRESS' AUTHORITY

i. Congress may enact legislation that pertains to any aspect of the website's design, composition, features, and the like, with a majority vote. It will then fall under the jurisdiction of the Webmaster to carry out Congress' legislation.

Author(s): Jay Maier

Co-Author(s): Trevor Watts

Submitted on a Motion by:

Action taken by Congress:

Verified by Chair of Congress: _____ Date: _____

Submitted on a Motion by:

Action taken by Senate:

Verified by Chair of Senate: _____ Date: _____

Approved by SGA President: _____ Date: _____

THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS
CONGRESSIONAL SESSION XCIII
November 3, 2015

GRADUATE STUDENT SENATE
SENATE SESSION GS-15
November 8, 2015

CONGRESSIONAL BILL NO. 940108
SENATE BILL NO. GS15-XX

AS INTRODUCED

An Act amending Title VII of the SGACA, providing for a short title; providing for codification; and providing an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT ASSOCIATION

- Section 1:** This act shall be known and may be cited as the “Polling Fair-ish Act of 2015”
- Section 2:** The purpose of this act is to ensure election fairness by randomizing the order of names presented on an SGA election ballot.
- Section 3:** For the purposes of this legislation, deletions shall be marked with a ~~Strikethrough~~. Additions shall be marked with an Underline.
- Section 4:** AMENDATORY. The following parts are to be amended to Title VII, Chapter 2, Section 12 of the SGACA:

12. Polling

The number and location of polling places shall be established by an Act of the Legislative Branch at least three (3) academic weeks before each election. Students of any district may vote at any poll. The number of poll operators, polling machines, and computers at each poll shall be established by the Election Chair with regard to the number of voters expected at each polling location. Students may vote on any computer with internet access to the election website, which shall be administered by the University of Oklahoma Information Technology (OU IT) and the SGA Election Staff. Neither OU IT nor the SGA shall be responsible for ensuring that non-OU IT or SGA computers have access to the election website. There shall be at least one (1) poll operator at each poll at all times during voting hours. For any general election, polling shall take place from 9:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. on at least one day of the election. Additional polling times may be established by an act of the Legislative Branch. Every voter must present sufficient personal identification information in order to verify his or her identity to the election staff. The order of candidates' names ~~names of the candidates~~ on the ballot shall be ~~listed in randomized order for each ballot each time the poll is opened or refreshed~~ determined by the Election Board

Section 5: This act shall become effective, once passed by the Student Government Association, in the spring election cycle of the 2015-2016 academic year.

Author(s): Trevor Watts, Social Sciences District Representative

Submitted on a Motion by:

Action taken by Congress:

Verified by Chair of Congress: _____ Date: _____

Submitted on a Motion by:

Action taken by Senate:

Verified by Chair of Senate: _____ Date: _____

Approved by SGA President: _____ Date: _____

THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS
CONGRESSIONAL SESSION XCIV

GRADUATE STUDENT SENATE
SENATE SESSION GF15

CONGRESSIONAL BILL NO. 940506

SENATE BILL NO. GF15-

AS INTRODUCED

An Act relating to appropriations; providing for short title; stating purpose; appropriating subsidiary funding for the 2015-2016 process; stating appropriation guidelines; establishing expiration deadline; directing transfer of unused funds by deadline; and providing an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION:

Section 1: TITLE. This act shall be known and may be cited as the “Student Organization Subsidiary Funding Appropriation” Act of 2015.

Section 2: PURPOSE. The purpose of this act is to appropriate the funds of the University of Oklahoma Student Government Association to the organizations mentioned within.

Section 3: APPROPRIATION. The following amounts are hereby allocated to:

| Name of Organization | Total Allocation | P/E/A | Capital Investments | Office and General Expenses |
|--|------------------|----------|---------------------|-----------------------------|
| Academic Integrity Council | \$240.00 | \$80.00 | \$160.00 | |
| Alpha Epsilon Delta | \$330.00 | \$330.00 | | |
| Alpha Phi Omega | \$100.00 | \$100.00 | | |
| American Cancer Society Relay For Life | \$250.00 | \$225.00 | | \$25.00 |
| American Indian Science and Engineering Society | \$100.00 | \$100.00 | | |
| American Indian Student Association | \$750.00 | \$750.00 | | |
| American Society for Microbiology Oklahoma Chapter | \$400.00 | \$400.00 | | |
| Apes Of Wrath Ultimate Frisbee Club | \$800.00 | \$800.00 | | |

| | | | | |
|--|------------|------------|----------|----------|
| Architectural Virtuosi | \$199.00 | \$199.00 | | |
| ASSOCIATION FRIENDS OF VENEZUELA | \$765.00 | \$715.00 | | \$50.00 |
| Bahai Association | \$400.00 | \$400.00 | | |
| Baptist Collegiate Ministries | \$300.00 | \$200.00 | | \$100.00 |
| Biology Club | \$54.00 | \$54.00 | | |
| Chi Alpha Campus Ministries | \$550.00 | \$550.00 | | |
| Chi Epsilon | \$200.00 | \$150.00 | | \$50.00 |
| Chinese Language Club | \$100.00 | \$100.00 | | |
| Climbing Club | \$325.00 | \$325.00 | | |
| College Republicans | \$280.00 | \$280.00 | | |
| Colleges Against Cancer | \$300.00 | \$300.00 | | |
| Colombian Student Association | \$1,700.00 | \$1,700.00 | | |
| COMMUNICATION GRADUATE STUDENT Association | \$250.00 | \$250.00 | | |
| Crimson Skies | \$300.00 | | \$300.00 | |
| Dungeons and Dragons | \$170.00 | | \$170.00 | |
| Electrical and Computer Engineering Graduate Student Society | \$105.00 | \$105.00 | | |
| Enactus | \$290.00 | \$290.00 | | |
| Environmental Science Student Association | \$630.00 | \$630.00 | | |
| Expressive Movement Initiative | \$855.00 | \$555.00 | | \$300.00 |
| Filipino Student Association | \$745.00 | \$745.00 | | |
| Game Developers Association | \$280.00 | \$280.00 | | |
| Gay, Lesbian, Bisexual, Transgender and Friends | \$1,200.00 | \$1,200.00 | | |
| Geography and Environmental Sustainability Club | \$100.00 | \$100.00 | | |
| Graduate Philosophical Association | \$200.00 | \$200.00 | | |
| Graduate Physics Student Interdependence | \$410.00 | | \$374.00 | \$36.00 |
| Graphic Design Association | \$150.00 | \$150.00 | | |
| Habitat for Humanity | \$150.00 | \$150.00 | | |
| Honors Student Association | \$750.00 | \$750.00 | | |
| India Student Association | \$2,200.00 | \$2,200.00 | | |
| Informed Citizens Discussion Groups | \$500.00 | \$500.00 | | |
| Institute of Industrial Engineers | \$800.00 | \$800.00 | | |
| International Advisory Committee | \$2,500.00 | \$2,500.00 | | |
| International Advisory Committee pt.2 | \$0.00 | | | |
| InterVarsity Christian Fellowship | \$600.00 | \$360.00 | \$240.00 | |

| | | | | |
|---|------------|------------|----------|----------|
| Iranian Student Association | \$950.00 | \$950.00 | | |
| Japanese club | \$210.00 | \$210.00 | | |
| Kappa Gamma Epsilon | \$600.00 | \$500.00 | | \$100.00 |
| Latin Dance Club | \$700.00 | \$700.00 | | |
| Latinos Without Borders | \$600.00 | \$600.00 | | |
| Mathematics Graduate Student Association | \$675.00 | \$675.00 | | |
| Music is Medicine | \$320.23 | \$320.23 | | |
| National Organization of Minority Architecture Students | \$850.00 | \$850.00 | | |
| Never Mrs Women's Ultimate Frisbee | \$600.00 | \$600.00 | | |
| Oklahoma Club Golf Team | \$750.00 | \$750.00 | | |
| Oklahoma Association of Transfer Students | \$200.00 | \$200.00 | | |
| Oklahoma Crew | \$600.00 | \$600.00 | | |
| Oklahoma Cycling club | \$350.00 | \$350.00 | | |
| Oklahoma Intercollegiate Legislature | \$500.00 | \$500.00 | | |
| Oklahoma Library and Information Sciences Student | \$100.00 | \$100.00 | | |
| Oklahoma Quiddith | \$150.00 | | | \$150.00 |
| Oklahoma Sooner Powered Vehicle | \$400.00 | \$400.00 | | |
| OU Chess Club | \$671.84 | | \$671.84 | |
| OU Psychology Club | \$391.50 | \$292.50 | | \$99.00 |
| Paleosooners | \$200.00 | \$200.00 | | |
| Phi Mu Alpha Sinfonia Fraternity | \$275.00 | \$275.00 | | |
| The Pick and Hammer | \$600.00 | \$600.00 | | |
| Pre-Communication Sciences Disorders Club | \$258.00 | \$223.00 | | \$35.00 |
| Pre-Dental Club | \$425.00 | \$425.00 | | |
| Pre-Law Society | \$394.00 | \$394.00 | | |
| Pre-Medical Professions Club | \$410.00 | \$410.00 | | |
| Pre-Medical Women's Society | \$406.00 | \$372.00 | | \$34.00 |
| Pre-Optometry Club | \$120.00 | \$75.00 | | \$45.00 |
| Print Club | \$100.00 | \$40.00 | | \$60.00 |
| Rotaract | \$1,110.00 | \$1,110.00 | | |
| Russian Club | \$345.00 | \$345.00 | | |
| Saudi Student Association | \$800.00 | \$800.00 | | |
| Secular Sooners | \$405.00 | \$320.00 | | \$85.00 |
| Society of American Archivists Student Group | \$100.00 | \$100.00 | | |
| Society of Manufacturing Engineers | \$200.00 | \$200.00 | | |
| Society of Petrophysicists and Well | \$250.00 | \$250.00 | | |

| | | | | |
|--|--------------------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|
| Log Analysts | | | | |
| Society of Physics Students | \$199.00 | \$199.00 | | |
| Society of Women Engineers | \$125.00 | \$75.00 | | \$50.00 |
| Sooner Air Traffic Control Association | \$300.00 | \$300.00 | | |
| Sooner Communication Conference | \$200.00 | \$200.00 | | |
| Sooner Curling Club | \$880.00 | \$880.00 | | |
| Sooner Dance Company | \$360.00 | \$360.00 | | |
| Sooner Emergency Medical Sciences | \$520.00 | | \$250.00 | \$270.00 |
| Sooner Off-Road | \$500.00 | \$500.00 | | |
| Sooner Racing Team | \$100.00 | \$100.00 | | |
| Sooners Helping the Hungry | \$210.00 | \$210.00 | | |
| Sooner Supercomputing Club | \$500.00 | \$500.00 | | |
| Spacechangers | \$440.00 | \$440.00 | | |
| STUDENT ASSOCIATION OF BANGLADESH | \$650.00 | \$650.00 | | |
| Student Chapter of the Association for Computing Machinery | \$340.00 | \$340.00 | | |
| Student Council for Exceptional Children | \$450.00 | \$450.00 | | |
| Student Dietetic Association | \$125.00 | \$125.00 | | |
| Student Environmental Council | \$300.00 | \$200.00 | \$100.00 | |
| Students Against a Factory-farming Economy | \$395.00 | \$255.00 | | \$140.00 |
| Students for Social Justice | \$100.00 | | | \$100.00 |
| Student Society for Human Relations | \$125.00 | \$125.00 | | |
| Student Theatre Initiative | \$0.00 | | | |
| Student Veterans Association | \$1,650.00 | \$1,650.00 | | |
| The Crimson Chords | \$300.00 | \$300.00 | | |
| The Outdoor Club | \$900.00 | \$900.00 | | |
| The Red Clay Faction | \$1,040.00 | \$910.00 | | \$130.00 |
| The Society for Chemical and Biochemical Researchers | \$350.00 | | \$350.00 | |
| The United World | \$585.00 | \$585.00 | | |
| Turkish Student Association | \$750.00 | \$750.00 | | |
| Women in Business Association | \$705.00 | \$705.00 | | |
| Budget Women in Petroleum and Geological Engineering | \$500.00 | \$500.00 | | |
| Women of Power | \$478.10 | \$478.10 | | |
| Total | \$51,421.67 | \$46,946.83 | \$2,615.84 | \$1,859.00 |

Section 4: All guidelines and provisions in the Comprehensive SGA Financial Responsibilities Act shall apply to all funds appropriated in this act.

Section 5: This fiscal year for the account listed in these sections shall end May 4, 2016

Section 6: All unspent money remaining in the accounts listed in Section 3 shall revert to the SGA General Account after May 4, 2016, and the remaining appropriations shall be canceled.

Section 7: This act shall become effective when passed in accordance with the SGA Constitution.

Author: Representative Matt Cramm, SGA Budget Chairman
Associate Jonathan Rash, Data Transfer Chairman.

Co-Author (s): SGA Budgetary Committee

Submitted on a Motion by:

Action taken by Student Congress:

Verified by Chair of Student Congress: _____ Date: _____

Submitted on a motion by:

Action taken by Senate:

Verified by Chair of Senate: _____ Date: _____

Approved by SGA President: _____ Date: _____

Action taken by Senate:

Verified by Chair of Senate: _____ Date: _____

Approved by SGA President: _____ Date: _____

UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION
 UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS
 CONGRESSIONAL SESSION XCIV
 November 3, 2015

GRADUATE STUDENT SENATE
 SENATE SESSION GF-15
 November 8, 2015

CONGRESSIONAL BILL No. 940507
 SENATE BILL No. GF15-

AS INTRODUCED

An Act relating to appropriations; providing for short title; stating purpose; appropriating primary funding for the 2015-2016 school year; stating appropriation guidelines; establishing expiration deadline; directing transfer of unused funds by deadline; and providing an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

Section 1: TITLE. This act shall be known and may be cited as the “Administration Organization Subsidiary Funding Appropriation” Act of 2015

Section 2: PURPOSE. The purpose of this act is to appropriate the funds of the University of Oklahoma Student Government Association to the organizations mentioned within.

Section 3: APPROPRIATION. The following amounts are hereby allocated to:

| Name of Organization | Total Allocation | P/E/A | Capital Investments | Office and General Expenses |
|------------------------------------|---------------------|-----------------|---------------------|-----------------------------|
| Housing Center Student Association | \$ 2,150.00 | | \$ 2,150.00 | |
| Independent Greek Council | \$ 350.00 | \$ 350.00 | | |
| Student Bar Association | \$ 6,000.00 | \$ 5,255.00 | | \$ 745.00 |
| Emergency Allocation Account | \$ 13,307.81 | | | |
| Total | \$ 21,807.81 | \$ 5,605 | \$ 2,150.00 | \$ 745.00 |

Section 4: All guidelines and provisions in the Comprehensive SGA Financial Responsibilities Act shall apply to all funds appropriated in this act.

Section 5: This fiscal year for the account listed in these sections shall end May 4, 2016

Section 6: All unspent money remaining in the accounts listed in Section 3 shall revert to the SGA General Account after May 4, 2016, and the remaining appropriations shall be canceled.

Section 7: This act shall become effective when passed in accordance with the SGA Constitution.

Author(s): Matthew Cramm, Chair of SGA Budget

Co-Author(s): SGA Budgetary Committee

Submitted on a Motion by:

Action taken by Student Congress:

Verified by Chair of Student Congress: _____ Date: _____

Submitted on a motion by:

Action taken by Senate:

Verified by Chair of Senate: _____ Date: _____

Approved by SGA President: _____ Date: _____

THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS
CONGRESSIONAL SESSION XCIV
November 3, 2015

GRADUATE STUDENT SENATE
SENATE SESSION GF-14
November 8, 2015

CONGRESSIONAL BILL NO. 940508
SENATE BILL NO. GF15-XX

AS INTRODUCED

An Act relating to appropriations; providing for short title; stating purpose; appropriating emergency funding for the 2015-2016 process; stating appropriation guidelines; establishing expiration deadline; directing transfer of unused funds by deadline; and providing an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION:

Section 1: This act shall be known and may be cited as the “Emergency Allocation #5” Act of 2015.

Section 2: PURPOSE. The purpose of this act is to appropriate the funds of the University of Oklahoma Student Government Association to the organizations mentioned within.

Section 3: APPROPRIATION. The following amounts are hereby allocated to:

Phi Beta Delta

Office and General Expenses: \$0

Capital Investments: \$0

Programs/Events/Activities: \$500

Total: \$500

Section 4: All guidelines and provisions in the Comprehensive SGA Financial Responsibilities Act shall apply to all funds appropriated in this act.

Section 5: This fiscal year for the account listed in these sections shall end May 4, 2016

Section 6: All unspent money remaining in the accounts listed in Section 3 shall revert to the SGA General Account after May 4, 2016, and the remaining appropriations shall be canceled.

Section 7: This act shall become effective when passed in accordance with the SGA Constitution.

Author: Matthew Cramm, Chair of SGA Budget

Co-Author (s): Budget Committee

Submitted on a Motion by:

Action taken by Student Congress:

Verified by Chair of Student Congress: _____ Date:_____

Submitted on a motion by:

Action taken by Senate:

Verified by Chair of Senate: _____ Date:_____

Approved by SGA President: _____ Date:_____

| Session 94 | Committee | General 11-3 | 940506 | 940507 | 940508 |
|--------------------|------------------|-------------------------|--------|--------|--------|
| Balangué, Michael | AA | x | y | y | y |
| Benjamin, Morgan | PR | x | y | y | y |
| Bhojwani, Akash | P&P | x | y | y | y |
| Brown, Chelsea | ALL OF EM | x | y | y | y |
| Buxton, Jillian | EA | x | y | y | y |
| Cramm, Matthew | WAM | x | y | y | y |
| Crisp, Timothy | AA | abs | | | |
| Droege, Dylan | PR | x | y | y | y |
| Echols, Ryan | WAM | x | y | y | y |
| Elwick, Kara | EA | x | y | y | y |
| Franzese, Jamie | P&P | ex | | | |
| Halpin, Sofia | AA | x | y | y | y |
| Henderson, Jenna | HD | x | y | y | y |
| James, Madison | P&P | x | y | y | y |
| Kebede, Hawi Burka | HD | abs | | | |
| Kelling, Taylor | P&P | x | y | y | y |
| Kovach, Chase | EA | x | y | y | y |
| Lefler, Brooke | AA | x | y | a | y |
| Lewis, Danielle | ConAd | x | y | y | y |
| Long, Lauren | WAM | x | y | y | y |
| Maier, Jay | ConAd | x | y | y | y |
| Marhanka, Liza | P&P | abs | | | |
| Miller, Jordan | AA | x | y | y | y |
| Mills, Sydney | P&P | x | y | y | y |
| Nguyen, Maxell | PR | x | y | y | y |
| Nigh, Ryan | ConAd | x | y | y | y |
| Pae, Daniel | HD | x | y | y | y |
| Park, Conor | P&P | x | y | y | y |
| Rains, Kaylee | ConAd | x | y | y | y |
| Reid, Austin | PR | x | y | y | y |
| Riley, Kendall | AA | x | y | y | y |
| Sample, Emily | Chair | x | | | |
| Scott, Cassie | P&P | abs | | | |
| Steward, Sarah | P&P | x | y | y | y |
| Trinh, Lillian | PR | x | y | y | y |
| Velesko, Paulius | EA | x | y | y | y |
| Watts, Trevor | ConAd | abs | | | |

| | | | | | |
|------------------|-----|----|----|----|----|
| Williams, Morgan | HD | x | y | y | y |
| Wise, Tave | WAM | x | y | y | y |
| | | | | | |
| Attending | | 33 | 32 | 31 | 32 |
| Absent | | 5 | | | |
| Excused | | 1 | | 1 | |
| | | | | | |